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UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION

BAHADUR SHAH ZAFAR MARG

BY SPEED POST NEW DELHI-110 002 (INDIA)
No.F. 22-1/2013(AC) May, 2013
The Registrar,
Kurukshetra University, -
Kurukshetra — 136 119 2 2 MAY 2013

(Haryana)

Sub: - Conferment of fresh Autonomous Status to N.C. College of Engineering, Israna, Distt.
Panipat — 132 107, (Haryana) affiliated to Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra — 136 119

Sir,

This has reference to the proposal dated 20.03.2012 submitted by N.C. College of Engineering,
Israna, Distt. Panipat — 132 107, (Haryana) affiliated to Kurukshetra University,
Kurukshetra — 136 119 under the UGC scheme for conferment of fresh autonomous status and
subsequent visit of the UGC Expert committee to consider the proposal on 28" & 29" Dec,
2012.

The report of the aforesaid Joint UGC Expert Committee was placed before the Standing
Committee constituted for the purposes by the Commission to look into the Expert Committee
reports for conferment of fresh autonomous status and extension of autonomy to colleges
before its recommendations are placed before the Commission for its final approval.

The recommendations of the Standing Committee were placed before the Commission at its
meeting held on 10" May 2013. The Commission, after taking due consideration of the
recommendations of the Standing Committee, agreed to grant autonomous status to N.C.
College of Engineering, Israna, Distt. Panipat — 132 107, (Haryana) affiliated to Kurukshetra
University, Kurukshetra — 136 119 under the UGC autonomous colleges scheme for a period of
six year w.e.f. the academic year i.e. 2013-2014 to 2018-2019.

The Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra may now go ahead and issue necessary orders in this
regard by endorsing a copy of the same to this office for our records. The admissible grant
under this scheme will be released to the College as per its eligibility, according to the norms as
laid down in the XIth Plan Guidelines for Autonomous Colleges by the Sh. M.S. Yadav, CSO,
Northern Region College Bureau (NRCB) UGC, 35, Feroze Shah Road, Mandi House New
Delhi— 110 001. ‘

Yours faithfully,
o —

(Renu Batra)
Cont...



Copy to:-

1. The Secretary (Higher Education), New Haryana Civil Secretariat, Sector 17 — c, 5"
Floor, Room No. 528, Chandigarh - 160 017.

2. Sh. M.S. Yadav, CSO, Northern Region College Bureau (NRCB) UGC, 35, Feroze
Shah Road, Mandi House New Delhi — 110 001.

-3~ The Principal, N.C. College of Engineering, Israna, Distt. Panipat — 132 107,

(Haryana). /\
T\
ort-is a/lé/o enclosed for your information

(A copy of the Expert Committee re
and guidance.)

4.  Meeting Cell.
5. Concerned file

6. Guard File.

i

(Dr. (Mrs.) S.B. Gupta)
Under Secretary




